MINUTES FROM APRIL 6TH

Lake Norman High School PTSA
Todays Date May 4th, 2023

In Attendance

Debra Seymour, Craig Mazzara, Fara Maltsbarger, Darlene Whittington, Kirsten Pearson, Kelly Brantley, Lauren Shoffner, Sara Webb, James Cowart

Treasurer's Report

(SEE TREASURER'S REPORT FROM DARLENE WHITTINGTON) under financials tab.

MINUTES FROM April 6th MEETING:

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY DEBRA SEYMOUR OUR PRESIDENT AT 3:50:

- A. DEBRA SEYMOUR WELCOMED EVERYONE TO THE MEETING. THE FIRST ITEM ON THE AGENDA WAS AN UPDATE ON THE GOT SNEAKERS FUNDRAISER PRESENTED BY LAUREN SHOFFNER AND MS. BRANTLEY. WE ARE STILL RECEIVING MANY PAIRS OF SNEAKERS FOR THIS FUNDRAISER. THE COMPANY IS NOT ALWAYS GIVING US CREDIT FOR THE SNEAKERS BASED ON THE CONDITION OF THE SNEAKERS. MAY 18TH 6:30-8:30PM IS THE SENIOR SUNSET. WE WILL DECIDE ON A VENUE FOR THIS EVENT. WE WOULD LIKE TO SUPPLY THE KIDS WITH EITHER KOOL KATS ICE CREAM OR A SHAVED ICE. COST COULD BE BETWEEN \$600-\$800 DEPENDING ON HOW MANY KIDS SHOW UP. WE NEED STUDENT COUNCIL OR THE ADMIN TO SENT OUT A GOOGLE FORM TOP ALL SENIORS.
- **B.** MS. BRANTLEY ALSO SAID STUDENT COUNCIL HAS OFFICIALLY DONATED \$5000DOLLARS TO THE MEDIA CENTER FOR NEW FURNITURE.
- C. FARA FROM THE CAT SHACK SAYS SALES ARE STILL STEADY. SHE BRINGS IN \$200-\$300 DOLLARS EVERY TIME SHE OPENS. SHE ALSO BROUGHT IN \$1500 DOLLARS FOR THE PRESALE OF THE GIRLS BASKETBALL CHAMPIONSHIP GAME. SHE ALSO SAID THE RAFFLE BASKET SHE HAD PUT TOGETHER FOR WHMS WAS WELL RECEIVED BY THEIR PTSO.
- **D.** SENIOR SUNSET WILL BE ON MAY 18TH AT 7PM. WE WILL SUPPLY THE KIDS WITH DRINKS SNACKS AND SHAVED ICE FROM JERAMIAHS. AMANDA DEWITT WILL PLACE THE ORDER AND PICK UP THE GOODIES. THANK YOU AMANDA.
- **E.** SENIOR AWARDS ARE ON MAY 25TH. KIM FROM GUIDANCE SAID THEY WILL HAVE A GRAB AND GO BREAKFAST. WE WILL SUPPLY THE DRINKS.
- F. TEACHER/STAFF APPRECIATION WEEK STARTS MAY 8TH-MAY12TH. EACH DAY WE WILL TREAT THE STAFF WITH SOMETHING DIFFERENT. FRIDAY MAY 12TH WILL BE THE COOKOUT. WE WILL HANDLE THE DRINKS AND EXTRAS FOR THAT DAY WHILE THE ADMIN WILL HELP COOK THE HAMBURGERS AND THE HOTDOGS.

- **G.** GRADUATION/SENIOR BREAKFAST WILL BE ON JUNE 9TH. GUIDANCE WILL HANDLE THE MAIN(BOJANGLES). WE WILL SET UP A SIGNUP GENIUS TO ASK FOR EXTRAS LIKE POPTARTS, INDIVIDUAL CEREALS, GRANOLA BARS, DRINKS ETC....
- **H. OPEN POSITIONS:** WE ARE STILL IN NEED OF A **CAT SHACK COORDINATOR**. FARA MALTSBARGER WILL REMAIN ON UNTIL SHE HAS A REPLACEMENT. ALSO, WE ARE IN NEED OF A **TREASURER**. DARLENE WHITTINGTON WILL STAY ON UNTIL A REPLACEMENT CAN BE FOUND...
- I. FUTURE SPENDING: NEW FURNITURE IN THE MEDIA CENTER, LUNCHEONS FOR THE STAFF AND UPCOMING STUDENT EVENTS (SENIOR SUNSET AND SENIOR BREAKFAST), CAMPUS BEAUTIFICATION.
- J. WHERE DONATED MONEY GOES:
 - *STAFF DINNER AT OPEN HOUSE
 - *CAT SHACK APPAREL TO SELL DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR
 - *AUDIO SYSTEM FOR MS. MEISNER THEATER DEPARTMENT
 - *NEW DESK CHAIR FOR MS. RAMSEY
 - *6 JACKETS FOR SPORTS MED/TRAINER UNIFORMS.(MS. MEG THOMPSON)
 - *BEAN BAG CHAIRS FOR EXTRA SEATING AT CAT TIME(MS. JENNIFER QUICK)
 - *THERMAL LAMINATOR(MS.JENNIFER CHANG)
 - *DRY ERASE BOARDS
 - *SENIOR SUNRISE
 - *40 CHIC-FIL-A BISCUTS FOR THE SENIOR COLLEGE FAIR MARCH 22ND
 - *SPIRIT WEAR FOR THE WHMS RAFFLE BASKET
 - *STAFF HOLIDAY LUNCH